Message

From: Adm17Lee [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B540D458D2844EAQSEB326F9ECI2E6AE-BF735879-FC]

Sent: 3/28/2025 6:13:49 PM

To: Brown, Ashley [Brown.Ashley@epa.gov]; Amidon, Eric [Amidon.Eric@epa.gov]

Subject: RE: Alex Epstein Meeting Request

I’'m good with giving them 30 minutes with a hard out

From: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 1:28 PM

To: Adm1l7Llee <Adm17.Zeldin@epa.gov>; Amidon, Eric <Amidon.Eric@epa.gov>
Subject: Alex Epstein Meeting Request

Alex Epstein is back in town next week
Staff note: Travis is good with the below topics and attendees

Attendees:

- Alexander Epstein — President, Center for Industrial Progress

- Theodore Ellis — VP, Government Affairs, Energy Freedom Fund
- Marc Marie — President, Center for Environmental Accountability

Topics:
. to discuss some novel ideas to help Administrator Zeldin deliver on President Trump's energy dominance agenda,
and how they can work with EPA leadership and staff to achieve them.

Dates:
. Monday — Wednesday is when he will be in town

Duration:
. Not requested but could give them 20 min and on our end -- I can plan for a 10 min buffer just in case you don’t

want to stop the meeting when [ interrupt at the 20 min mark

Topics:

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)
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